

- snaps while in use. Incidents and an associated injury have beer reported.
- 1. Consumers should stop wearing the boots immediately and then contact THE ICONIC to arrange for a full refund and product return.



Contact THE ICONIC via the Live Chat available on <u>www.theiconic.com.au</u> or via telephone at 02 8294 8828

Purchased from: THE ICONIC website and app.

PRA2023/19889

See **productsafety.gov.au** for Australian product recall information